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PLATTE VALLEY, LLC
1378 PROMONTORY BLUFF VIEW
COLOR ADO SPRINGS CO 80921

April 9, 2020

Mr. Brad Walters

Inspections Supervisor

Planning and Community Development Department
El Paso County

2880 International Circle, Suite 110

Colorado Springs CO 80910

Re: Appaloosa Hwy 24 Subdivision Filing No 1A
Dear Mr. Walters,

Please accept this letter as a request for a final inspection and initiation of the warranty period for the
storm water control improvements in the above identified subdivision.

I’m enclosing the Improvement Certification Letter from the engineer along with a copy of the As Built
Pond Detail by Compass Surveying and Mapping.

Thank you for your attention to this request.

Sincerely,
Platte Valley LLC

By:
Ronald Waldthausen, Manager
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